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2. U3 T sat g, dt/04/65/2022/T06 /736 f&ATE 02/08/2023
Dear Sir,

Apropos to above reference letter, we hereby submitting the response to the queries as
mentioned under reference letter no: U BT 8@@@.‘17./04/65/2022@.@./736 fai®
02/08/2023 for your kind considerations and further necessary actions.
D No justification is found submitted. | We would like to clarify that project proposal
State  Government is requested to | length is 8400 meter and width is kept
submit the justification regarding the | constant 2 meter throughout the alignment.
width of the proposed area It is our understanding that the width of 15
meter for 33 KV transmission line is
maximum width. In this regard, we would
like you to refer to proposal no:
FP/UK/TRANS/36388/2018 and
FP/UK/TRANS/21116/2016, both the
proposal is for 33 KV where the proposed or
taken width is 2 meter and 3 meter
respectively and both proposal has been
approved by MoEF&CC, Gol. A copy ot‘il
“Length and Width Certificate™, “In-Principle |
Approval”, and “Final Approval” for each of
the above proposal number has been annexed
for kind reference.
Further, emphasis has given to minimum
forest land acquisition and  minimal
disturbance. Please refer Annexure-UPCL-A
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2. | The details of 239 trees which are
required to  be lopped/chopped s
submitted but the same is not found
uploaded in part I, which is required
to be done.

[ 'We request to the office of Divisional Forest
Office, Narendranagar, Muni-ki-Reti,
Rishikesh to upload the same in Part Il. The
original copy of the list has been already
submitted through our letter reference no:
3530/EDDT dated 06.06.2023. The copy of
list of trees to be lopped/chopped is attached
as Annexure-UPCL-B  for your kind

reference.

It is submitted that CA arca has been
changed but the details of revised CA
is not found uploaded in Part [, which
is required to be done

|

We request to the office of Divisional Forest
Office, Narendranagar, Muni-ki-Reti,
Rishikesh to upload the same in Part I1. The
original copy of CA Scheme, CA suitability
Certificate, CA Cost Assessment, CA digital
map and CA topomap has been already
submitted through our letter reference no:
3530/EDDT dated 06.06.2023. The copy of
the same is attached as Annexure-UPCL-C
for your kind reference.

4 |Instead of administrative approval
some receipts are found submitted and
uploaded. State  Government s
requested to provide the administrative

The copy of administrative and financial
approval is attached as Annexure-UPCL-D
for your kind reference and consideration.

approval of the proposal.
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